Mepublic of the Pilippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION XI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DIGOS CITY

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
No. 25-07-091D

The Department of Education, Schools Division of Digos City, through its Bids and Awards Committee, intends to invite
eligible bidders for the "Procurement of Services for the Printing or Reproduction of ALS Forms" for CY 2025 in
accordance with the provisions of the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184. The
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) is Thirteen Thousand Nine Hundred Pesos Only (P13,900.00).

Please quote your best offer for the item/s described herein, subject to the attached Annexes A and B (Terms and
Conditions) provided as part of this Request for Quotation (RFQ). Submit your quotation duly signed by your authorized
representative not later than July 23, 2025, 10:00 AM at the DepEd Schools Division Office-Digos City, Roxas cor. Lopez

and contact numbers indicated below.

A copy of your 2025 Business/Mayor’s Permit and PhilGEPS Registration Number is also required to be submitted along
with your signed quotation/proposal. A valid and updated Certificate of PhilGEPS Registration (Platinum Membership)
(all pages) may be submitted in lieu of the Mayor’s/Business Permit.

The Supplier/Service Provider with the Single/Lowest Calculated Quotation shall submit its Omnibus Sworn Statement
(GPPB-prescribed forms) within a non-extendible period of five (5) calendar days from the receipt of the notice from the
Bids and Awards Committee that it submitted the Single/Lowest Calculated Calculation.'

For any clarification, you may contact us at telephone no. (082)-553-8396, or email address at bac.digoscitv @ deped.gov.ph

MARIA GENEVIEVE T. FRANCISQUETE, Ed.D.
BAC Chairperson

Gl -

! Failure to submit the required documents on time, or finding against the veracity thereof, shall disqualify the supplier/service provider for award. In case the
notice for the submission of post-qualification documents is sent via the bidder's email, it shall be considered as received by the bidder on the date and time the
email was sent, whether or not the bidder acknowledged the said email. It shall be the bidder’s responsibility to check its/his/her email for the purpose.
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ANNEX "A"

Name of Company:

Address:

Name of Store/Shop:

Address:

Contact No.: RFQ No.: 25-07-091D

TIN No.: Date: July 17, 2025

PhilGEPS Date and Time of Opening: July 23, 2025, 10:00 AM
Registration Number:

INSTRUCTIONS:
(1) Accomplish this Request for Quotation (RFQ) correctly and accurately.
(2) The use of this RFQ is highly encouraged to minimuze errors or omissions of the mandatory provisions.
- If a different form is used other than the RFQ, the quotation shall contain all the mandatory provisions, including manifestation of the agreement with the Terms|
and Conditions below.
- In case a prospective supplier or service provider submits a filled-out RFQ with a supporting document (i.e., price quotation in a different format), both|
documents shall be considered unless there is any discrepancy. In this case, provisions in the RFQ shall prevail.

(3) Do not alter the contents of this form in any way.
(4) All technical specifications are mandatory. Failure to comply with any of the mandatory requirements will disqualify your quotation.
(5) Failure to follow these instructions will disqualify your entire quotation.

Sir/Madam:
After having carefully read and accepted the Terms and Conditions in the Request for Quotation, hereunder is our quotation for the item/s as follows:
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
1. Please quote your best offer for the item/s below. Please do not leave any blank items. Indicate "0" if the item being offered is for free.
2. Bidders must state "Comply" or any equivalent term in the column "Bidder's Statement of Compliance” against each of the individual

parameters of each Specification.
Item Description Total Unit Bidder's Unit Cost Total Cost
Quantity Statement of | (Vat Inclusive) | (Vat Inclusive)
Compliance
Lot4 Procurement of Services for the Printing or Reproduction of ALS Forms
ALS Assessment Form, with specifications: 3450 set —
No. of sheets: 2 (One (1) for ALS Assessment Form 1 & One (1) for
Assessment Form 2)
Paper size: A4
Orientation: Landscape
Color: Black and white
Non back-to-back printing
Stapled
Please see attached "Annex A & B"
RPL Form, with specifications: 3500 set
No. of sheets: 2 (Two (2) pages per sheet of the ALS Form 1)
Paper size: A4
Orientation: Landscape
Color: Black and white
Non back-to-back printing
Stapled
Please see attached "Annex C & D"
* The above-quoted prices are inclusive of all costs and applicable taxes
SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS
Item Description Delivery Schedule Bidder's Statement of C
Lot4 Procurement of Services for the Printing or Reproduction of ALS  |Within fifteen (15) calendar days F
Forms from receipt of Purchase Order
4 to be delivered in the
Department of Education -
Schools Division of Digos City
—_FINANCIAL OFFER =
Approved Budget for the Contract Total Offered Quotation
In words: I_
Thirteen Thousand Nine Hundred Pesos Only In figures:
PHP 13,900.00
PAYMENT DETAILS
|Payment Terms: Payment shall be made promptly, but in no case later than sixty (60) days, through Land Bank's LDDAP-ADA/Bank Transfer facility after]

submission of billing statement/invoice and upon fulfillment of other obligations as stipulated in the contract as well as upon inspecti
and acceptance of the goods by the end user, subject to other payment terms as prescribed in this RFQ.

Banking Instituion:
Account Number:
Account Name:
Branch:
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CONFORME: (Annex "A")

Signature over Printed Name -

Position/Designation -

Office Telephone No. -

Fax/Mobile No. -

Email address/es -
ANNEX "B"

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Bidders shall provide the correct and accurate information required in this form.

2. Price quotation/s must be valid for a period of sixty (60) calendar days from the date of submission of quotation and/or until the implementation of the program.
3. Price quotation/s, to be denominated in Philippine peso shall include all taxes, duties, and/or levies payable.

4. Quotations exceeded the Approved Budget for the Contract shall be rejected.

5. Bidders must have a physical store with readily available supplies in case in need of post-qualification evaluation.

6. Products covered by the Bureau of Philippine Standards’ (BPS) mandatory product certification schemes, whether locally manufactured or imported, are required
to bear the Philippine Standard (PS) mark or Import Commodity Clearance (ICC).

7. Award of the contract shall be made to the lowest calculated and responsive quotation (for goods and infrastructure) or, the highest rated offer (for consulting
services) which complies with the minimum technical specifications and other terms and conditions stated herein.

8. Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by you or any of your duly authorized representative/s.
9. The item/s shall be delivered according to the requirements specificied in the Technical Specifications.
10. The Department of Education - Schools Division of Digos City shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the technical spe

11. In case two or more bidders are determined to have submitted the Lowest Calculated Quotation/Lowest Calculated and Responsive Quotation, the DepEd - Digos
City Division shall adopt and employ "draw lots" as the tie-breaking method to finally determine the single winning provider in accordance with GPPB Circular 06-

12. Payment shall be processed after delivery and upon the submission of the required supporting documents, in accordance with existing government accounting rules
and regulations. Please note that the corresponding bank transfer fee, if any, shall be charged to the contractor’s account.

13. Payment shall be made promptly, but in no case later than sixty (60) days, through Land Bank's LDDAP-ADA/Bank Transfer facility after submission of billing
statement/invoice and upon fulfillment of other obligations as stipulated in the contract as well as upon inspection and acceptance of the goods by the end user,
subject to other payment terms as prescribed in this RFQ.

14. Liquidated damages equivalent to one-tenth of one percent (0.1%) of the value of the goods not delivered within the prescribed delivery period shall be imposed
per day of delay. The DepEd - Digos City Division may rescind the contract once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages reaches ten percent (10%) of the
amount of the contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

CONFORME: (Annex "B")

Signature over Printed Name

Position/Designation

Office Telephone No.

Fax/Mobile No.

Tttt

Email address/es
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0OALS Assessment Form 1

INDIVIDUAL LEARNING AGREEMENT

Name of Learner: Community Learning Center:
Level: | |BLP|[ |LE| |AE|[ |JHS| |SHS Name of Learning Facilitator:

Direction: Write your learning goals, your learning activities or strategies in order to attain these goals, and the timeline.
General Learning Goal: [ | Finish Elementary/JHS/SHS [ | Others (Pls. specify):

Delivery Mode Review of Learning Goals (Pagsusuri
g (Mga Timeline sa Kasanayang Natutunan) Learning Facilitator’s
Learning Goals g . 3
A Pamamaraan sa (Kailan mo ito Advice
(Gt ﬁgf;?uz;;aﬂang 5 F;agkafm‘o) gustong (Payo ng Learning
it L, matutunan) Facilitator)
RBI, eLearning/eSkwela)
(Learner’s Signature over Printed Name) (Learning Facilitator's Signature over Printed Name)

Date: Date:




aagex. R

Name of Learner:

RECORD OF MODULE USE AND MONITORING OF LEARNER’S PROGRESS

Level: | |BLP[ |LE[ |AE| |JHS[ |SHS
Directions: Write the title of each learning module you accomplished along with the learning strand, results in the pre-test and post-test,
other activity/ies you have completed, and your own assessment.

Community Learning Center:
Name of Learning Facilitator:

ALS Assessment Form 2

Title of Learning Module
(Pamagat ng Modyul)

LS

Date (Petsa)
Started Finished
(Simula) (Pagtapos)

Pre-Test

Result
(Resulta ng
Panimulang
Pagtataya)

Post-Test
Result (Resulta

ng Pagtatapos na
Pagtataya)

Other Related
Activities

Accomplished (lba
pang Gawaing Natapos)

Learner’s Self
Assessment of

Performance
(Pagtataya sa Sarill sa
Pagganap)

Learning Facilitator’s

Learning Facilitator's

Remarks
‘P.'?;::::::g;hg (Puna ng Learning
Facilitator) Facilitator)
Mastered Not Mastered
(Natuto) (Hindi Natuto)

(Learner’s Signature over Printed Name)

Date:

(Learning Facilitator's Signature over Printed Name)

Date:




Pangy. C

ALS RPL Form 1

DOCUMENTATION OF LIFE EXPERIENCE

Community Learning Center:
Name of ALS Teacher:

Name of Learner:

Level: [ JBL e [Jae Cluns

(1) About Me

Directions: Kindly write your hobbies, strengths, interests, weaknesses, ambition/s, and a simple
sentence about your family on the spaces provided.

- 6
W g
Hobbylies (Libangan): Strength/s (Kalakasan):
9:0
000 o E S
QU@ Interest/s (Hilig): ,Jtl(, Weaknessles (Kahinaan):
’.ﬁ’ 2o
Ambition/s (Mithiin): “ Write a simple sentence about
your family.
(Sumulat ng pangungusap tungkol sa
iyong pamilya.)
Page 10of4 10/2020

(2) Experiences

ALS RPL Form 1

Directions: Read each of the common daily life experiences listed in the first column. Place a
check (v) in the second column if you have ever had such similar life experiences. If you have
had a significant life experience not on the list, kindly check “Others” and specify on the space
provided. Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary. Briefly explain the experience in the third
column; indicate when it happened in the fourth column; and specified where it happened in the

fifth column.

s Where did
t When did you you

Experience i OXDOi :_;‘;3:?? experience it? | experience
i

(Karanasen) f| (Anong karanasan ito?) niK::"m J;o?) (s::: ito
z naranasan?)
8

| A Lommumnicatol
Reading/V
newspaper, internet)

lewing (6.9,

Listening/Speaking (e.g.,
dialogue)

Writing (e.g., note-taking)

Others, please specify:

B.
Bt
Outdoor Activities (e.g.,
engaging in sports, tree
planting, clean-up drive)

Charitable Works (e.g.,
caring for the sick; giving
donation)

Others, please specify:

condiidt . i
Using/Operating Simple
Machines (e.g., inclined
plane; wheel and axle)

Using Electronic Devices
(e.g., electric bike )
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ALS RPL Form 1

Natural Calamities (e.g.,
typhoon, earthquake)

Human-induced Calamities
(e.g., fire; war)

Others, please specify:

recording the amount of
money earned and spent)

" (e.g., :

Geometric Shapes/Figures
(e.g., lines, perimeter, angle,
polygon)

Measuring Devices (e.g.,
linear; kilo, kilometers)

Tables, Graphs, and
Statistics (e.g., collecting and
recording data;
reading/interpreting data in a
graph)

Others, please specify:

ri-ﬂs e.g., food
processing; farming)

Industrial Arts (e.g., welding,
plumbing)

Home Economics
(e.g., housekeeping;
bartending )

Handicraft (e,g., basket
weaving, knitting)

Others, please specify:
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Poai Sense of Self (e.g.,
learning to know oneself;
self-worth; self-direction)

ALS RPL Form 1

Family and Community
Solidarity (e.g.,
demonstrating smooth
interpersonal relationships
between and among family
and community members)

Others, please specify:

Basic Hardware/Software

Operations and File

Management (e.g., operating
a computer and other
computer peripherals;
managing files in a computer)

Common Office Application
Software Packages (e.g.,
presentation software)

Mobile Devices

(e.g., operating mobile
phones, smart
devices/wearables, digital
video cameras, efc.)

Others, please specify:

(Leamer’s Signature over Printed Name)

Date:

Pagedof 4

(ALS Teacher’s Signature over Printed Name)
Date:
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